

| Date: | | o.m. to 4:00 p.m. | | Location: PS 217 | | | |
|--|---------------------------------------|---|--|---------------------------|--|--|--|
| Call to Order: | Adjournmer | nt: | Quorum | 13 | | | |
| ☐ Anthony Ababat | ☐ Kathryn Adams | ☐ John Banola | ☐ Elizabeth Banuelos | ☐ Melita Caldwell-Betties | | | |
| ☐ Mary Copeland* | ☐ Ginny Evans-Perry | ☐ Fernando Gomez | ☐ Todd Heibel | ☐ Leticia Hector | | | |
| ☐ Jamie Herrera | ☐ Dina Humble (Chair) | ☐ Denise Knight | ☐ Keith Lee | ☐ Steven C. Lee | | | |
| ☐ Breanna Lopez | ☐ Micah Martin | ☐ David Martin | ☐ Matthew Robles | ☐ Daniele Smith-Morton | | | |
| ☐ Nori Sogomonian | ☐ Deborah Trusheim | ☐ Janice Wilkins* | ☐ Kay Dee Yarbrough | ☐ Student Reps. (2) | | | |
| Guests: | | | | | | | |
| *Co-chair - In the event of a tie vote, disc | ussion will be re-opened, followed by | a second vote. If the tie still persist | s, the Curriculum Chair shall cast the c | leciding vote. | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Curriculum | Technical Review Com | mittee Roll Call | | | | |
| Date: 4/1/24 | Time: 1:00 p.m | . to 4:00 p.m. | Lo | cation: Via Zoom | | | |
| Call to Order: 2:00 p.m. | | | Ad | Adjournment: | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Curriculum Committee Attendees: | | | | | | | |
| Attendees. | | | | | | | |
| Guests: | | | | | | | |
| Guests. | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Agenda Items | | | | | | | |
| Approval | of Minutes | | | | | | |
| | VPI Report | | | | | | |
| | ew Business | | | | | | |
| Annaumannta and Rublia | Old Business | | | | | | |

Curriculum Committee Meeting Roll Call



| Course Approval Action Items | | | | | | |
|------------------------------|----------------------------------|-------------|----------------|-----|--|---------|
| Course ID: | Course Title: | Originator: | Proposal Type: | DE? | Notes/Comments: | Voting: |
| AERO 660 | Introduction to Drone | Brown | New Course | N | Francisco Gonzales attended for Tammy Brown. The Drone courses need updates to Course Objectives, Student Contact Hours and Assignments. We will send the courses back so they can be worked on/possibly meet with them to standardize the outlines. | |
| AERO 661 | Remote Pilot Part 107 Prep | Brown | New Course | N | Francisco Gonzales attended for Tammy Brown. The Drone courses need updates to Course Objectives, Student Contact Hours and Assignments. We will send the courses back so they can be worked on/possibly meet with them to standardize the outlines. | |
| COMMST 136 | Introduction to Public Relations | Cuny | New Course | Y | Course needs a DE Addendum and DEIA. Course can be sent back or Lucas will work with Kay Dee to update. We will look at this together with Transfer Degree that has been launched. | |
| CS 104 | Data Programming with Python | Chou | New Course | Y | Courses need DEIA. Please return to faculty so they can update. Also, review SLOs | |



| Course Approval Action Items | | | | | | |
|------------------------------|--|-------------|----------------|-----|---|-----------|
| Course ID: | Course Title: | Originator: | Proposal Type: | DE? | Notes/Comments: | Voting: |
| CS 160 | Introduction to Data Science and Engineering | Chou | New Course | Y | Courses need DEIA. Please return to faculty so they can update. Also, review SLOs. CS 160 does not have an approved DE addendum—they need to address the question how they will deliver the course to disproportionately impacted students. | |
| ENGL 161 | Women Writers | Copeland | Modification | Υ | | Forwarded |
| ENGL 260 | American Literature to 1865 | Joshua | Modification | Y | Needs some DEIA in assignments. Return to faculty/Needs DE addendum | |
| ENGL 261H | American Literature Honors | Joshua | Modification | Y | The honors course needs honors assignments/DEIA. Return to faculty/Needs DE addendum | |
| POLICE 601 | Mature Driving | Klug | New Course | Y | Course outline can be fleshed out with "second level" information. Return to faculty | |

| Program Approval Action Items | | | | | | | |
|---|-------------|-----------------|---|-----------|--|--|--|
| Program Title: | Originator: | Proposal Type: | Notes/Comments: | Voting: | | | |
| Data Science Certificate of Achievement | Chou | New Certificate | Hold to all new courses come through | | | | |
| Pharmacy Tech Degree | Ontiveros | Modification | Thomas will work with Pharm Tech to update PLOs | Forwarded | | | |



| Program Approval Action Items | | | | | | | |
|--|-------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------|--|--|--|
| Program Title: | Originator: | Proposal Type: | Notes/Comments: | Voting: | | | |
| Pharmacy Tech Certificate | Ontiveros | Modification | | Forwarded | | | |
| Liberal Arts-Biological & Physical Sciences AA | Wilkins | Modification | | Forwarded | | | |
| Liberal Arts-Humanities & Fine Arts AA | Wilkins | Modification | | Forwarded | | | |
| Liberal Arts-Social & Behavioral Science AA | Wilkins | Modification | | Forwarded | | | |